Message # 1

Message Key: 000315171BFB8BAAAD18567EBB47956A319B838B

From:

To: John Le Fondré <J LeF@gov.je>,Lyndon Famham <L _Farham@gov.je>,Richard Buchanan
<R.Buchanan2@gov.je>

Cc: Dirk Danino-Forsyth <D.DaninoForsyth@gov.je>, Mark Grimley <M_Grimley@gov.je>, Charlie Parker
<C_Parker@gov.je>

Subject: Personal, Private and Confidential -

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 17:53 UTC

Atachments N

Dear Ministers

Charlie Parker
Non-executive Director - New River

Please find attached, for your comment, a- in relation to your conversations earlier today.

Kind regards

oiect I

Govermment of Jersey

Office of the Chief Executive

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
[cid:image002.png@01D4C2BA.0B4C91A0]

End Of Message




Message # 2

Message Key: 00031517CF657383644C89BD051895907184DA48
From: Mark Grimley <M.Grimley@gov.je>

To: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

Subject: Suggested tonal changes

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 19:37 UTC

Atachments: I

As a public document - I'd suggest it needs to orientate more to those who get it than those who will never be on side. Its about being confident of
doing the right thing and explaining. You've a lot to be proud of.
M

Mark Grimley

Group Director: People and Corporate Services

orec: I

Government of Jersey
Chief Operating Office | People and Corporate Services

4th Floor | 19-21 Broad Street | PO Box 600 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8YA

[hitp://statesofjersey newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

End Of Message






